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DATE: January 26, 1999 

TO: DiviJioo of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

FROM: Divilioo of Communicatiooa (IJier) Pif 

ORIGINAL 

. .:1 J v 

RE: Docket No. 981327-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission 
of Pay Telephone Certifie&IC No. 490S luued to Junea Paul Ellion for 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, P.A.C., RepJlatory Auessment Fees; 
Telecommunicadom CMlpaniea. 

As required by Order No. PSC-99.oo41-FOF-Tl, iuued on January S, 1999, Mr. EJJjou 
has paid the put due rqp.alatory including awutory penalties and interest, plus 
the $100 settlement. Therefore, docket and 00 NOT cancel the certificate. 

cc: Division ofCommu.nic:atiooJ cr 
Divilion ofLegal Scrvicea (Watta) 
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James P. EJIIott 9g , 
207 FAIRFIELD STREET JAN 2; 

0LD811AR. FLORIDA *11 /.fA./' A1ftr; I 
81318M-1118 1..... tto 8 

8131811-1085- fax ~ ' '' 

January 10, 1Q99 

Florida Public Service Commlaalon 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-()650 

· · Re: Docket No.I81327-TC 
order No. P8C-99-oo41-FOF·TC 

To V\lhom It May Concern: 

VIA AIRBORNE EXPREfs 

DEPOS\T 

D068• 

DATE 

JAN 2 5 199n 

Thank you for accepting our Mttlement offer of $100.00. To date, I have paid all 
penalties referring to the above referenced matter. I am enclosing Check No. 
3348 in the amount of $100.00 for a settlement 

Again, thank you for your ruling. Pteaae call me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

3348 
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